ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx

ADDENDUM NO. #1		25-729
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Right of Way Tree Trimming and Related Services				03/28/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. How many cycles per year?
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 1, First sentence.
Q2. In how many days did the previous contractor complete each project?
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 1, 2nd paragraph
Q3. Is there a specific landfill where we need to dispose of the tree cuttings?  Does the contractor pay for landfill expenses? Is it reimbursed.
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 2.1
Q4.	 When was the last time a cycle was completed?
A. Refer to Q1.	
Q5.	Are you able to clarify if any T&E Rates are requested, or if all work under this contract will be as needed requests with pricing determined upon request?
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 1, First sentence and Section 5 – Order of Operation.
Q6.	Please clarify the expectation of "first priority" mentioned in the bid files. 
A. Refer to Exhibit A – Scope of Work, Section 9, Emergency Services.
Q7.	Can you please provide the last bid tabulation for this solicitation?
A. Information on previous bids can found by visiting our website.  The direct link for the previous solicitation can be found here: 	Details for Bid: 20-0440	
Q8.	Can you please provide me with the previous bid tabulation and the anticipated budget for this project so that I may price accordingly?
A. Refer to Q7. This is an indefinite quantity solicitation on an as needed basis. The projects are sample projects and are not to be construed as actual projects.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
N/A

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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